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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Box/Boite de Réception des 
Soumissions
1st Floor/1ière étage, Suite 1212
100-1045 Main Street
Moncton
New Brunswick
E1C 1H1
Bid Fax: (506) 851-6759

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-04-29

Fuseau horaire
Atlantic Daylight Saving
Time ADT

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 851-6759

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Acquisitions NB/PEI (Moncton Office) – Bureau 
d’acquisitions N.-B./Î.-P.-É. (Moncton)
1045 Main Street / 1045, rue Main
Moncton
New Bruns
E1C 1H1

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Marshalling Yard Improvements-SJohn
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EB144-203131/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
EB144-203131
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWJ-005-5724
File No. - N° de dossier
PWJ-0-43001 (005)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Lomax (PWJ), Sandra
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 639-8503 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwj005
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-04-23
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This Solicitation Amendment No. two (2) is raised to include the following Addendum No. two (2). 

The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part of the contract 
documents. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

SOLICITATION  

REMOVE “APPENDIX 1 – COMBINED PRICE FORM” and REPLACE WITH the “APPENDIX 1 – 
COMBINED PRICE FORM revised April 22, 2020”. 

Note: “APPENDIX 1 – COMBINED PRICE FORM revised April 22, 2020” attached in this amendment is the 
Offer/Pricing Schedule that MUST be submitted with your offer. Failure to comply with this requirement will 
result in your offer being deemed non-responsive 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Question: There is some ditching to be done that is also to be lined with R -5 Rip Rap. I didn't see a quantity for 
ditching or a quantity for R -5 . 
Answer: The ditching is to be included in the contractors lump sum. The quantity of rip rap can be estimated from the plans.  

 
  

2.    Questions: I see the typical detail for the pipe trenches show Class " A " borrow between the pipe zone material 
and the subbase material.  Are we allowed to reuse the material in that particular section of the trench if 
suitable?  If not suitable, will there be additional payment for imported Class " A " borrow? 

Answer: Contractor can propose the reuse of existing material if suitable. The unit price for pipe culvert is to 
include bedding material and no additional payment will be made if bedding material is imported from off site.  
 
  

3.    Questions:  In the plans and specs for the Marshaling Yard Improvements and I don't see any information with 
regards to hi and low water elevations. This information is required as some of the underground services are 
installed near the water and the tide levels with likely impact this work. Does such information exist and if so can 
it be provided on the corresponding drawings. 

Answer: Tide levels are publicly available and can be accessed from the following site: 
https://www.waterlevels.gc.ca/eng/station?sid=65 
 
  

4.    Questions: The tender for calls for 310 meters of reinforced concrete curb but the detail does not show 
reinforcing and typically curb would not be reinforced, can you clarify the requirement for this item? 

Answer:  No reinforcement is required for the curb as shown in the detail.  
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5.    Questions:  How is the excavation and subsequent supply and placement of Granular base  for the new curb and 
sidewalk going to be paid? Are these items incidental to the curb and sidewalk or are the measured for payment 

Answer: This work is considered incidentally to the construction of the curb and sidewalk and should be 
included in the unit price for this item.   

  

6.     Questions: In the spec under the section for measure for payment, division 31, what work is included under the 
item for excavation and backfilling that is to be included in the lump sum? 

Answer: All excavation and backfill required to complete the work set out this Contract  that is not explicitly 
compensated as part of a unit price item should be included in the contractor’s lump sum. See 01 29 00, Project 
Measurement 1.1 

 

7.     Questions: How will the ditch excavation/shaping and subsequent geotextile and R5 riprap be paid for the ditch 
along the northwest side of the marshaling yard? 

Answer: These components are to be included in the contractor’s lump sum.   
  

8.    Questions: Is there a pay item for landscape reinstatement (ie topsoil and sod/seed) or is it incidental to some 
other item? 

                Answer: This is to be included in the contractor’s lump sum.          

 

9.     Questions: Is there an electrical drawing showing where the conduits are to go? Panel Requirements? What will 
be supplied in the chamber? 
 
Answer: The general layout of the conduit is provided in the drawings C04. The panel schedule for the existing 
panel located in the Terminal Bldg (Panel TB-600V) has been included as an attachment to this solicitation.  
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APPENDIX 1 - COMBINED PRICE FORM – REVISED APRIL 22, 2020

1) The prices per unit will govern in establishing the Total Extended Amount. Any arithmetical errors in this Appendix
will be corrected by Canada. 

2) Canada may reject the bid if any of the prices submitted do not reasonably reflect the cost of performing the part 
of the work to which that price applies. 

LUMP SUM 
The Lump Sum Amount designates Work to which a Lump Sum Arrangement applies. 
(a) Work included in the Lump Sum Amount represents all work not included in the unit price table. 

LUMP SUM AMOUNT  (LSA) 
Excluding applicable taxe(s)

UNIT PRICE TABLE
The Unit Price Table designates Work to which a Unit Price Arrangement applies.  
(a) Work included in each item is as described in the referenced specification section. 
(b) The Price per Unit shall not include any amounts for Work that is not included in that unit price Item. 

Item Specification 
Reference

Class of Labour, Plant or Material Unit of
Measur-
ement

Estimat
edQuan
tity           
(EQ)

Price per Unit 
applicable 
taxe(s) extra            
(PU)

Extended amount 
(EQ x  PU) 
applicable taxe(s) 
extra

1 03 30 00 Reinforced Cast in Place 
Concrete Curb  

Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

310 

2 03 30 00 Reinforced Cast in Place 
Concrete Sidewalk 

Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

260 

3 32 01 16 Asphalt Milling & Removal 
(Treatment 1) 

Square 
Meter 
(m²) 

19000 

4 33 01 16 Asphalt Milling & Removal 
(Treatment 2) 

Square 
Meter 
(m²) 

4600 

5 32 11 02 Granular Base Tonne 4100 

6 32 11 16.01 Granular Sub Base Tonne 4600 

7 32 12 16 Hot Mix Asphalt (Type B) Square 
Meter 
(m²) 

23600 

8 32 12 16 Hot-Mix Asphalt (Type D) Square 
Meter 
(m²) 

23600 

9 32 32 13.13 Packaged Lift Station, Wet Well 
Type 

Each 1 

10 33 34 00 Lift Station Force Mains, 75mm 
Ø PVC 

Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

116 

11 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 100mm Ø 
Sanitary PVC  

Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

33 

12 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 150mm Ø 
Sanitary 

Lineal 
Meter (m) 

130 
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Item Specification 
Reference

Class of Labour, Plant or Material Unit of
Measur-
ement

Estimat
edQuan
tity           
(EQ)

Price per Unit 
applicable 
taxe(s) extra            
(PU)

Extended amount 
(EQ x  PU) 
applicable taxe(s) 
extra

13 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 300mm Ø Storm Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

20 

14 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 450mm Ø Storm Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

18 

15 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 600mm Ø Storm Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

49 

16 33 42 13 Pipe Culvert, 1200mm Ø Storm 
 100D RCP 

Lineal 
Meter 
(m) 

51 

17 33 05 14 Pre Cast Concrete Catch 
Basins, 750mm Ø 

Each 1 

18 33 05 14 Pre Cast Concrete Catch 
Basins, 1200mm Ø 

Each 3 

19 33 05 14 Pre Cast Concrete Lift Station 
Structure, 1500mm Ø 

Each 1 

20 33 05 14 Pre Cast Concrete Catch 
Basins, 2100mm Ø 

Each 1 

21 35 31 23 Storm Outlet Bedding Material Tonne 135 

22 35 31 23 Storm Outlet Core Material Tonne 665 

23 35 31 23 Storm Outlet Armour Material Tonne 1260 

TOTAL EXTENDED AMOUNT (TEA)
Excluding applicable taxe(s)

LUMP SUM AMOUNT (TEA)
                                                                                                                                          Excluding applicable taxe(s)

TOTAL BID AMOUNT  (LSA +TEA)
Excluding applicable taxe(s)

 


